

We regret that the enclosed photocopies are the best we were able to obtain using our normal reproduction process. This is caused primarily by the age and faded conditions of some of the documents from which these copies were made.

BEST AVAILABLE COPY.



DECLASSIFIED
NA 84368
AUTHORITY
BY 29 NARA DATE 3/18

Req No 274

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
DECK LOG-TITLE PAGE
NAVPERS 3100/1 (1-66) (Formerly NAVPERS 716)

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

S/N 0106-131-0100



DECLASSIFIED
E.O. 13526, Sec. 3
NW 41841
By 01lon, NARA, Date 12/19/15

DECK LOG BOOK

OF THE

U. S. S. BASILONE

DD 824

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Attached to { TEN Division,
TWO Squadron,
PACIFIC Flotilla,
Fleet,
Naval District,

Commencing -11L 0000 July, 1972,
(zone time and date)

at GUAM MI.
(location)

and ending -8H 2400 31 July, 1972,
(zone time and date)

at SOUTH CHINA SEA.
(location)

Approved by: J. L. Townley Commanding
J. L. Townley

CONFIDENTIAL
DECLASSIFIED AFTER 8 YEARS -
1 August 1980

TO BE FORWARDED DIRECT TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

CONFIDENTIAL

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPER 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -11L DATE SATURDAY 1 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII TO GUAM, M.I.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L		BY
λ		BY

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L		BY
λ		BY

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 13° 24' N		BY 3.4
λ 142° 32' E		BY 3.4

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 78.8.8 COMPOSED OF USS TRIPPE (DE-1075), USS HEWES (DE-1078), USS WASHINGTON (DD-843), USS SANTA BARBARA (AE-28) AND USS BASILONE (DD-824) ENROUTE FROM PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII TO GUAM, M.I. IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMDESRON 28 OP-ORD 3-72 THIS SHIP IS AT PRESENT ON COURSE 262°T SPEED 33 KTS STEAMING INDEPENDLY WITH THE TASK UNIT. BASE COURSE 250° BASE SPEED 21 KTS SOPA AND OTC IS COMDESRON 28 EMBARKED IN USS TRIPPE (DE-1075). CONDITION OF READINESS TO AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED (EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS) 0303 C/S 17 KTS

W. H. HATCH
 W. HATCH LT, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. C 218°T. 0555. 4/5 10 KTS. 0615. 4/2 040°T. 4/5 8 KTS. STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA DETAIL. OOD COUNING, CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATION ON THE BRIDGE. 0658. COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS CONFORMING TO APPA HARBOR. 0710. RECEIVED YTB 408 TO PORT. PILOT GO CAME ABOARD. 0712. CAST OFF YTB 408 TO PORT. 0722. RECEIVED YTB ON PORT BOW. MANEUVERING TO GO ALONGSIDE THE PIER. 0736. MOORED STBD SIDE TO USS WASHINGTON (DD 843) ON UMBRELLA, U.S. NAVAL STATION, GUAM, M.I. WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES, DUBLED. BASILONE IN A NEST OF THREE SHIPS. ORDER OF SHIPS FROM THE PIER IS USS WASHINGTON, USS BASILONE, USS HEWES (DE 1078). SOPA IS COMDESRON TWENTY EMBARKED IN USS TRIPPE (DE 1075). OTHER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE UNITS OF U.S. PACIFIC FLEET AND VARIOUS VARD AND HARBOR CRAFT. 0741. CAST OFF YTB 408 TO PORT. PILOT HAS LEFT THE SHIP.

J. A. MANNING
 J. A. MANNING, LT, USN

08-12. MOORED AS BEFORE

C. F. ODELL
 C. F. ODELL LT USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1304 STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA DETAIL. COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1324 COMPLETED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. DRAFT: FORWARD 15 FT AFT 14.6 FT. THE CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATOR ARE ON THE BRIDGE. 1359 SHIFTED COLORS UNDERWAY. COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CONFORM TO APPA HARBOR GUAM. 1420. SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. STEADY 21

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NA 84368
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE (DD-824)

DATE SATURDAY 1 JULY 1972
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

BASE COURSE 269°T AT BASE SPEED 15 KTS. IN COMPANY WITH
 USS HEWES. OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER USS BASILONE. SHIPS ARE
 IN COLUMN. STATION 1 USS HEWES; STATION 2 USS BASILONE.
 SPACING IS 1 MILE. GUIDE IS THE USS HEWES. WHEN ON STATION
 THE GUIDE BEARS 269°T, 2000 YDS. SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF
 READINESS AND MATERIAL CONDITION YARE IS SET. 1425 COMMENCED
 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN
 STATION.

C F Odell
 C. F. OPELL, LT USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1800 USS TRIPPE (DE 1875) RENDEZVOUSED
 WITH THIS UNIT AND ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND 1838
 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 2 OF A DIAMOND FORMATION.
 GUIDE IS USS HEWES. WHEN ON STATION GUIDE BEARS
 314°T RANGE 1000 YARDS. 1900 RETARDED ALL CLOCKS ONE
 HOUR TO CONFORM TO -10K TIME

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
 TO MAINTAIN STATION. 2155 GUIDE IS USS BASILONE 2335 HELD STEERING.
 CASUALTY DRILL 2337 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED

RJ
 R J ART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NA 989368
 AUTHORITY
 BY LW NARA DATE: 3/15

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPER 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE (DD824) ZONE DESCRIPTION -10T DATE SUNDAY 2 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM GUAM, MARIANAS ISLANDS TO SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINE ISLANDS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 13°24'N	BY 1.4	
λ 137°20'E	BY 1.4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 13°20'N	BY 2.4	
λ 135°26'E	BY 2.4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 13°18'N	BY 1.4	
λ 137°30'E	BY 1.4	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 70.0.8 COMPOSED OF USS TRIPPE (DE 1075),
 USS BASILONE (DD824), AND USS JOSEPH HEWES (DE 1078) ENROUTE FROM GUAM,
 MARIANAS ISLANDS TO SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINE ISLANDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
 COMDESKON 20 OPORD 3-72. THIS SHIP IS GUIDE IN STATION 2 OF A DIAMOND
 FORMATION, BASE COURSE IS 2690T, BASE SPEED IS 26 KTS, MANEUVERING
 INTERVAL IS DOUBLE STANDARD DISTANCE, SOPA AND OTC IS COMDESKON 20
 EMBARKED IN TRIPPE, CONDITION OF READINESS TD AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE
 ARE SET, THIS SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NORMAL RUNNING
 LIGHTS, 0015 GUIDE IS TRIPPE IN STATION 3. WHEN ON STATION, THE GUIDE
 WILL BEAR 3590T AT 2.84 KYDS. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES
 AND SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION, 0045 FORCED DRAFT BLOWERS IN
 NO. 1 FIREROOM ARE EXCEEDING MAXIMUM LUBE OIL TEMPERATURE, CHANGED
 SPEED TO 25KTS, 0051 INFORMED OTC THAT MAXIMUM SPEED OF 25KTS
 COULD BE MAINTAINED WITHOUT DAMAGE, 0055 C/B/S 25KTS, 0105 THIS
 SHIP IS GUIDE, 0115 C/S 26KTS TO TEST ENGINEERING PLANT, 0213 INFORMED
 OTC THAT SHIP IS ABLE TO MAINTAIN 26 KTS, 0214 C/B/S 26 KTS, 0215
 GUIDE IS TRIPPE, MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO
 MAINTAIN STATION, 0327 GUIDE IS JOSEPH HEWES.

C70Jell
 C.F. O'NEIL, LT, USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND
 SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION, 0615 GUIDE IS USS TRIPPE. WHEN ON STATION
 GUIDE BEARS 359T, 2800 YDS. 0720 C/B/S 19 KTS.

J.A. Manyment
 J.A. MANYMONT, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 0811 C/S 25 KTS 1030 GUIDE IS USS BASILONE.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1405 GUIDE OF FORMATION IS
 USS HEWES (DE 1078)

Wayne Hladal
 WAYNE HADAL LT USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1730 C/B/S 19 KNOTS. 1816 C/B/S 26 KNOTS.
 1900 RETARDED ALL CLOCKS ONE HOUR TO CONFORM WITH -9T TIME
 1959 C/B/C 2680T

J.A. Manyment

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 84368
AUTHORITY
BY 23 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824

DATE SUNDAY 2 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 CONT'D

JA MARYMONT LT- USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES
AND VARIOUS SPEED TO MAINTAIN STATION. 2202 C/B/S 23 KTS

Wayne Hester
W. HATCH, LT, USNA

EXAMINED:

RT ART ICDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NA 89368
 AUTHORITY
 BY 29 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE (DD-824) ZONE DESCRIPTION -10L DATE Monday 3 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM GUAM TO SUBIC BAY

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>13°10'N</u>	BY 1,4	
λ <u>126°47.5E</u>	BY 4,4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>13°03'N</u>	BY 3,4	
λ <u>125°04E</u>	BY 3,4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>13°06'N</u>	BY 3,4	
λ <u>122°02.9E</u>	BY 2,4	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 70-0.8 COMPOSED OF USS TRIPP (DE-1075), USS BASILONE, USS HEWES (DE-1078), AND USS WARRINGTON (DD 843), ENROUTE FROM GUAM, MARIANAS ISLANDS TO SUBIC BAY, P.R. IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMDESPON 20 DPOD 3-72. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION 2 OF A DIAMOND FORMATION. BASE COURSE IS 269°T AND BASE SPEED IS 25 KTS. MANEUVERING DISTANCE IS DOUBLE STANDARD DISTANCE. SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. USS HEWES IS GUIDE BEARING 314°T AT 2000 YDS. EMCON CONDITION ALPHA IS IN EFFECT. ALL SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS. SOPA AND OTC ARE COMDESPON 20 ABOARD THE USS TRIPP. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 0245 CONDUCT STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL. 0255 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS, LTJG USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION. 0605. SHIFTED STEERING CONTROL TO AFTER STEERING. 0609. OBSERVED SUNRISE. 0640. BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL.

C.F. Odell
 C. F. ODELL, LT, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0909 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 0915 2FBRA SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP 0942 SET YOKE 0943 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS 1044 COMMENCED FLIGHT QUARTERS 1129 SECURED FLIGHT QUARTERS.

J.A. Marymont
 J. A. MARYMONT
 LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

Wayne Hitch
 WAYNE HITCH LT USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NAV 789368
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824

DATE MONDAY 3 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1621 C/B/C 268°T 1647 C/B/C 247°T
 1653 C/B/C 227°T 1708 C/B/C 247°T 1722 C/B/C 289°T
 1900 RETARDED ALL CLOCKS ONE HOUR TO CONFORM WITH
 -8H TIME

C F O Dell
 C F ODELL LT- USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2014 C/C 269°T 2019 C/C 289°T 2054
 CHANGED BASE COURSE TO 302°T. 2105 TOOK STATION THREE IN A COLUMN
 OPEN ORDER FORMATION 2000 YDS FROM GUIDE. 2328 C/S 15 KTS 2336
 CHANGED BASE COURSE TO 270°T 2340 C/S 20 KTS.

J. A. Marymont
 J. A. MARYMONT LT USN

EXAMINED

R. J. Art
 R. J. ART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY
 BY 23 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE TUESDAY 4 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM GUAM, MARIANAS ISLANDS TO SUBIC BAY, PHILLIPINE ISLANDS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>14°34.9N</u>	BY <u>2,4</u>	
λ <u>120°3E</u>	BY <u>2,4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
MOORED		
1200		
L		
λ		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
MOORED		
2000		
L <u>14°53.0N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>117°43E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 70.0.8 COMPOSED OF USS TRIPPE (DE-1075), USS BASILONE, USS JOSEPH HEWES (DE-1078), AND USS WARRINGTON (DD-843) ENROUTE FROM GUAM, MARIANAS ISLANDS TO SUBIC BAY, PHILLIPINE ISLANDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMDESRON 20 OPORD 3-72. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION 3 OF A COLUMN OPEN ORDER. THE GUIDE IS USS TRIPPE. BASE COURSE IS 267°T. BASE SPEED IS 20 KTS. WHEN IN STATION THE GUIDE WILL BEAR 2° TO THE LEFT OF BASE COURSE AT 2000 YDS. MANUEVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS. OTC IS CTU 70.0.8 IN USS TRIPPE. SOPA IS COMDESRON 20 IN USS TRIPPE. 0815 SIGHTED MALAJIBOMANDL LIGHT 0823 C/B/C 299°T. 0832 SIGHTED CAPE SANTIALO LIGHT. 0835 LAST SIGHT OF MALAJIBOMANDL LIGHT. 0841 C/B/C 329°T. 0843 SIGHTED TANAWAN POINT LIGHT. 0846 MANUEVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO AVOID SEVERAL SMALL VESSELS. 0834 C/B/C 242°T; C/B/S 12 KTS

W. E. Hatch
 W. E. HATCH, LT USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS, LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0842 STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATOR ARE ON THE BRIDGE. COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CONFORM TO SUBIC BAY HARBOR. 0944 PASSED BUOY A TO STARBOARD. 1002 LET GO PORT ANCHOR, IN 30 FATHOMS OF WATER. 1045 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. ANCHORED IN ANCHORAGE F-2, TAKING BEARINGS AT 15 MINUTE INTERVALS, AT SUBIC BAY HARBOR, PHILLIPINE ISLANDS. SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE MERCHANT SHIPPING, VARIOUS UNITS OF THE US ATLANTIC FLEET AND VARIOUS YARD AND HARBOR CRAFT. SOPA IS COMSERVGRU 3 ABOARD USS GOMPERS (AD-37).

W. E. Hatch
 W. E. HATCH, LT USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1350 RECEIVED PILOT, CAPTAIN RCTAN TORRES, FROM YTB 794. 1359 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 489368
AUTHORITY
BY 29 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE (DD-824)

DATE TUESDAY 4 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

DETAIL. CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATOR ARE ON THE BRIDGE. ~~COM~~ 1411 AVEIBA ANCHOR. COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MANEUVERING TO PIER-SIDE BERTH. 1439 MOORED PORT SIDE TO BERTH RP-12, SUBIC BAY NAVAL BASE, PHILIPPINE ISLANDS, WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED FORE AND AFT IN A NEST OF 3 DESTROYERS. SHIPS IN ORDE FROM THE PIER ARE USS TRIPPE, USS GLENNON (DD-840) AND USS BASILONE OUTBOARD OF ALL SHIPS.

W. E. Hatch
W. E. HATCH, LT USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1648 USS WARRINGTON MOORED ALONG-SIDE TO STARBOARD.

W. E. Hatch
W. E. HATCH, LT USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

W. E. Hatch
W. E. HATCH, LT USNR

EXAMINED

R. J. Hart
R. J. HART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NAV 89368
 AUTHORITY
 BY L. J. NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE (DD 824) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE WEDNESDAY 5 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04. MOORED PORT SIDE TO USS GLENNON (DD 840) IN BERTH RP-11, U.S. NAVAL STATION, SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES, WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED. BASILONE IN A NEST OF FOUR SHIPS. ORDER OF SHIPS FROM THE PIER IS USS TRIPPE (DE 1075), USS GLENNON, USS BASILONE AND USS WASHINGTON (DD 843). OTHER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE UNITS OF U.S. PACIFIC FLEET AND VARIOUS TAND AND HANSON CRAFT. SOPA IS COMASWGNV THREE. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS II AND MATERIAL CONDITION YUKI IS SET. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER.

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT, LT, USN

04-08. MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745. MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT, LT, USN

08-12. MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT, LT, USN

12-16. MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT, LT, USN

16-20. MOORED AS BEFORE. 1704. BASILONE AND WASHINGTON BREASTED OUT TO ALLOW USS GLENNON UNDERWAY. 1720. USS GLENNON AWAY TO PORT. 1730. BASILONE MOORED PORT SIDE TO USS TRIPPE IN A NEST OF THREE SHIPS, BERTH RP-11. ORDER OF SHIPS FROM THE PIER USS TRIPPE, USS BASILONE, USS WASHINGTON.

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT, LT, USN

20-24. MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT, LT, USN

EXAMINED
 R. J. ART L. D. R.
 U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NA 89368
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASIKONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE THURSDAY 6 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>111°53N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>117°43 E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORT SIDE TO USS TRIPPE (DE-1075) IN BERTH RP-11 AND RP-12 U.S. NAVAL STATION, SUBIC BAY PHILIPPINES IN A NEST OF THREE SHIPS WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED. ORDER OF SHIPS FROM THE PIER IS USS TRIPPE, USS BASIKONE (DD-824) AND USS WARRINGTON (DD-843) OTHER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE UNITS OF THE U.S. PACIFIC FLEET AND VARIOUS YARD AND HARBOR CRAFT. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SOPA IS COMASWGRV THREE

C.F. Odell

C. F. ODELL LT USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES NONE

C.F. Odell

C. F. ODELL LT USN

08-12. MOORED AS BEFORE. 1030 COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA DETAIL. 1104 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY DRAFT: FOWARD 14'-6" AFT 13'6". 1137 CAST OFF USS WARRINGTON. 1146 RECEIVED YTB 774 ON STARBOARD BOW. 1153 UNDERWAY FOR THE REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 70.8 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COM SEVENTHFLT QUARTLY OPS SCHEDULE. 1159 CAST OFF YTB 774.

C.F. Odell

C. F. ODELL LT. USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE STANDING OUT OF SUBIC BAY. 1245 SECURED SPECIAL SEA DETAIL. 1300 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING RADAR BEACON CHECK ON THE ULM 4 RANGE. 1328 C/C 260°T C/S 20 KTS. 1336 C/C 270° C/S 24 KTS. 1425 TOOK STATION 3000 YDS. ASTERN OF GUIDE, USS WARRINGTON. BASE COURSE 274°T BASE SPEED 24 KTS.

F.R. Clements

F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

C.F. Odell

C. F. ODELL, LT. USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NAID 89368
AUTHORITY
BY EJV NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824

DATE THURSDAY 6 JULY, 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1845 C/B/S 20 KTS. 1930 C/B/S 24 KTS.

J.A. Marymont
J. A. MARYMONT LT. USN.

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 2320 COMMENCED STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 2325 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL.

M.J. Moszynski
M. J. MOSCZYNSKI, ENS, USNR

EXAMINED:

R. J. Art
R. J. ART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NA 789368
 AUTHORITY
 BY EJ NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE FRIDAY 7 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, PHILIPPINES TO REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>15°18'N</u>	BY <u>7</u>	
λ <u>112°16'E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>15°24'N</u>	BY <u>14</u>	
λ <u>111°07'E</u>	BY <u>14</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>16°04.5'N</u>	BY <u>24</u>	
λ <u>110°12'E</u>	BY <u>24</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEERING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 70.8 COMPOSED OF USS
 BASILONE (DD-824) AND USS WARRINGTON (DD-843) ENROUTE FROM SUBIC BAY,
 PHILIPPINES TO THE REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM. IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT
 QUARTERLY SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION 2 OF A COLUMN FORMATION 3000
 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE USS WARRINGTON, BASE COURSE IS 274°T BASE SPEED
 IS 24 KTS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES WHILE AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING^{REV}
 STATION. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS TV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE
 IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF STANDARD RUNNING
 LIGHTS. OTC AND SOPA IS BASILONE EMBARKED IN USS BASILONE. 0200 CONDUCTED
 STEERING CONTROL DRILL. 0210 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. C/S 18KTS
 0345 C/S 24 KTS.

Robert E. Wilson
 ROBERT E. WILSON LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0730 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION
 ON THE GUIDE. WHEN ON STATION THE GUIDE USS WARRINGTON (DD 843)
 BEARS 211°T 4500 YARDS

TA Baker
 TA BAKER ENS USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0800 SET CONDITION THREE SECTION ONE
 WATCH 0930 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS CONDUCTED
 AIR GUNNERY EXERCISE 1150 SECURED FROM AIR GUNNERY EXERCISE
 ROUNDS EXPENDED 4 ROUNDS 5"1/38 CAL AAC 2 ROUNDS 5"1/38 CAL
 BL+P 6 ROUNDS SPDN. NO CASUALTIES. SECURED FROM GENERAL
 QUARTERS SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE THROUGHOUT THE
 SHIP

J.A. Marymont
 JA MARYMONT LT- USN
 TA BAKER ENS USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1249 C/S 17 KTS 1327 C/S 24 KTS. 1516
 DETACHED FROM TASK GROUP 70.8 AND PROCEEDED TO RENDEZVOUS WITH
 TASK GROUP 77.4. C/C 025°T 1530 C/S 20 KTS

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NAV 80368
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824

DATE FRIDAY 7 JULY 1972
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1630 TOOK STATION 1PG. WHEN ON STATION THE GUIDE BEARS 350°R & RANGE 2000 YARDS. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. THE GUIDE (USS ORISKANY (CVA 34)) MANEUVERING TO CONDUCT FLIGHT OPERATIONS

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION BEARING 170°R 2000 YARDS ON THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34). USS ORISKANY MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AND AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT. USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION BEARING 170°R AT 2000 YDS FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) WHO IS CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 2142 TOOK STATION IN WAKE OF GUIDE AT 4000 YDS 2254 C/C 135°T C/S 12 KTS 2332 PROCEEDED TO TAKE LIFEGUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY, REPLENISHING WITH USS MOUNT HOOD (AE-29).

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED

R.D. Art
 R.D. ART. LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NAV 89368
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASIZONE (AO 824) ZONE DESCRIPTION (-8) H DATE SATURDAY 8 July 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY TO SOUTH CHINA SEA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>15°41.5N</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>
<u>109°41E</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>15°31.5N</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>
<u>109°45E</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>15°23N</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>
<u>110°06E</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4, COMPOSED OF
 USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASIZONE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF
 THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPRD 302-YR.
 THIS SHIP IS IN LIFE GUARD STATION 1000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE USS ORISKANY WHILE
 USS ORISKANY IS REARMING FROM USS MT HOOD (AE 29). FORMATION COURSE IS
 135°T. FORMATION SPEED IS 12 KNOTS, THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III
 AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH
 THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS. OTC IS COMMANDER TASK GROUP
 77.4 EMBARKED ON THE USS ORISKANY. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES
 AND SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 0255 USS ORISKANY ^{COM} BROKE COMPLETED
 REARMING. 0302 USS BASIZONE RELIEVED FROM LIFE GUARD STATION BY
 OTC AND DIRECTED TO EXERCISE INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING
 WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING RANGE. FORMATION BASE COURSE 270 BASE
 SPEED 10

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT
 VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 150°R RANGE 4,000 YARDS FROM
 THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34)

J. H. Marymont
 J. H. MARYMONT LT. USN

08-12
~~12-16~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0850 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS
 C/C 180 SPEED 10 ~~12~~ 0910 HELO DEPOSITED DAILY GUARD
 MAIL 0920 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 0930 TOOK
 RESCUE DESTROYER STATION 170° RELATIVE 1 MILE FROM
 USS ORISKANY (CVA 34). MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES
 AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LTJG USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT
 VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 170°R RANGE 2000
 YARDS FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34)

J. H. Marymont
 J. H. MARYMONT LT. USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NAVPERS 84368
AUTHORITY
BY 29 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824

DATE SATURDAY 8 July 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

F.R. Clements

F.R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2306 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT
DETAIL. COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR REFUELING FROM USS HASSAYAMPA (AO-145)
MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ASTERN USS HASSAYAMPA. 2307 ON STATION, REPLENISHMENT
COURSE 162, SPEED 17 KNOTS. 2312 FIRST LINE OVER. 2323 RECEIVED FIRST FUEL HOSE.
2338 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 2358 FUELING COMPLETED

Wayne Hatch
WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

EXAMINED

RJ ART
RJ ART, LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SUNDAY 9 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>15° 10' N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>116° 22' E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>15° 51' N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>169° 49' E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>16° 27.3' N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>169° 41.2' E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASILONE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPOD 302-YR. THIS SHIP IS REFUELING FROM USS HASSAYAMPA (AO 145). REPLENISHMENT COURSE 165°T SPEED 12 KNOTS. SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. OTC AND SOPA IS CTG 77.4 EMBARKED ON THE USS ORISKANY MANEUVERING TO MAINTAIN STATION. 0007 ALL LINES CLEAR OF HASSAYAMPA. MANEUVERING TO TAKE LIFE GUARD STATION 1000 YARDS ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY WHILE USS ORISKANY IS REFUELING FROM USS HASSAYAMPA. 0030 ASSUMED LIFE GUARD STATION FORMATION COURSE 165°T FORMATION SPEED 12 KNOTS. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 0305 USS ORISKANY COMPLETED REFUELING BASE COURSE 325°T BASE SPEED 12 KNOTS 0345 BASILONE DIRECTED TO EXERCISE INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNAL RANGE

J. A. Marymont
 J. A. MARYMONT LT. USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0515 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL 0525 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 0830 TOOK STATION 170°REL 2000 YARDS FROM THE GUIDE, USS ORISKANY. 0915 FLIGHT QUARTERS 0920 RECEIVED CHAPLIN 0927 SECURED FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1105 FLIGHT QUARTERS 1120 CHAPLIN DISEMBARKED, RECEIVED CHAPLIN. 1125 SEER SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES SPEED 13 WHILE STANDING 4000 YDS CLEAR OF CARRIER UNDERWAY BLEND

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT USN.

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 170°R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) 1320 FLIGHT QUARTERS 1330 DISEMBARKED PROTESTANT CHAPLAIN 1332 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS RESUMED STATION 1PG.

J. A. Marymont

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NAID 89368
AUTHORITY
BY 23 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE 00824

DATE SUNDAY 9 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

12-16 CONT'D

JA MARYMONT LT. USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 170°R 2000 YDS FROM THE GUIDE, USS ORISKANY (CVA-34)

F.R. Clements

F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 170°R 2000 YDS FROM THE GUIDE, USS ORISKANY (CVA-34)

Wayne Hatch

WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 170°R 2000 YDS. FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) 2205 DIRECTED BY OTC TO ACT INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNAL RANGE 2303 CONDUCTED STEERING DRILL AFTER STEERING HAS CONTROL 2340 SECURED FROM STEERING DRILL. BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL.

JA Marymont

JA MARYMONT LT. USN

EXAMINED:

Robert
ROBERT LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE MONDAY 10 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 15° 30' 50" N	BY 2.4	
λ 116° 05' 50" E	BY 2.4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 15° 32' 50" N	BY 2.4	
λ 116° 12' E	BY 2.4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 15° 31' N	BY 4	
λ 116° 58" E	BY 4	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASILONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPOED 302-YR. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS. OTC AND SOPA IS CTF 77.4 EMBARKED IN USS ORISKANY, MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE EXERCISING INDEPENDENTLY ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0515 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL 0525 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0800 ASSUMED STATION 1PG BEARING 170° R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34). MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION. 0830 EXERCISED THE CONDITION II PORT NGFS SECTION 1012 SECURED CONDITION II NGFS PORT SECTION

JA Marymont
 JA MARYMONT LT. USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1445 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS C/O 320° T 1500 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE PROCEEDING TO RETAKE STATION 1PG. 1515 EXERCISED CONDITION II STARBOARD NGFS SECTION. 1559 SECURED CONDITION II STARBOARD NGFS SECTION

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 170° R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE GUIDE

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 170° R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 484368
AUTHORITY
BY 20 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824

DATE MONDAY 10 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

(18-20 CONT'D) GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) 1823 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS
1834 DISEMBARKED TWO MARK IA COMPUTER TECHNICIANS. SECURED
FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. MANEUVERING TO MAINTAIN STATION ON
THE GUIDE

J.A. Marymont
JA MARYMONT LT. USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 170° R AT 2000 YDS FROM THE GUIDE USS
ORISKANY. 1100 TOOK LIFE GUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY
WHO IS REPLENISHING WITH USS HALEAKALA (AE-25). REPLENISHMENT COURSE
IS 165° T SPEED 12 KTS.

F.R. Clements
F.R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED:

R.J. Art
R.J. ART LCDR,

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NND 89368
 BY ZJ NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -84 DATE TUESDAY 11 July 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>15°34'N</u>	BY <u>214</u>	
λ <u>116°04'E</u>	BY <u>214</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>15°42'N</u>	BY <u>214</u>	
λ <u>110°45'E</u>	BY <u>214</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>14°06'N</u>	BY <u>214</u>	
λ <u>109°47'E</u>	BY <u>214</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASILONE (DD 824) CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPORD 302-YR. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YORE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS. OTC AND SOPA IS CTG 77.4 EMBARKED IN USS ORISKANY ON LIFEGUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY WHO IS REPLENISHING WITH USS HALEAKALA (AE-25), REPLENISHMENT COURSE IS 165°T SPEED 12 KTS. 0215 REARMING OF ORISKANY COMPLETED 0131C 0000 SPEED 10.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) RANGE 4000 YARDS. 0633 CONDUCTED STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL AFTER STEERING HAS STEERING CONTROL 0709 SECURED FROM STEERING DRILL BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL

J.A. Thompson
 JAMARYMONT LT-USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0820 TOOK STATION 1PG 170°R AND 2000 YDS FROM GUIDE USS ORISKANY FOR FLIGHT OPERATIONS, STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 1110 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS C/G 260°T. 1115 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. PROCEEDING TO RETAKE STATION 1PG FOR FLIGHT OPERATIONS.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1240 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS 1300 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. PROCEEDING TO REGAIN STATION

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 170°R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE ORISKANY

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 84368
AUTHORITY
BY L3 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824

DATE TUESDAY 11 JULY 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1815 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS 1850 SECURED
FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS PROCEEDING TO REGAIN STATION 1 P G.

F.R. Clements

F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2330 COMMENCED APPROACH FOR REFUELING
FROM USS HASSAYAMPA (AO-145), COURSE 175° T, SPEED 12 KNOTS. 2335 FIRST
LINE OVER 2345 RECEIVED FIRST FUEL HOSE 2349 COMMENCED RECEIVING
FUEL.

Wayne Hatch
WAYNE HATCH LT USN

EXAMINED: *R. West*

RJ. ART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NARA DATE 7/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE WEDNESDAY 12 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>14°58'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>114°03'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>15°10'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>109°57'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>14°40'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>109°51'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASILONE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPOD ~~302~~³²⁰ YR. THIS SHIP IS REFUELING FROM USS HASSAYAMPA (AO 165) ^{LOW} REPLENISHMENT COURSE 175°T REPLENISHMENT SPEED ~~12.5~~¹² KNOTS. THE ^{LOW} SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS. OTC IS CTG 77.4 EMBARKED ON THE USS ORISKANY MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 0018 SECURED ALL PUMPING 0027 ALL LINES CLEAR MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STARBOARD SIDE OF USS HASSAYAMPA AND TO TAKE LIFEGUARD STATION 1000 YARDS ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY WHILE USS ORISKANY IS REFUELING FROM USS HASSAYAMPA 0028 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 0044 ASSUMED LIFEGUARD STATION FORMATION COURSE 175°T SPEED 12 KNOTS 0205 DIRECTED BY OTC TO ACT INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNAL RANGE OF USS ORISKANY. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34)

J.A. Marvont
 J.A. MARVONT LT. USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0634 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. AFTER STEERING HAS CONTROL. 0644 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES:

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0845 TOOK PLANE GUARD STATION 170° R 2000 YDS FROM ORISKANY. ~~0900~~ ⁰⁹⁰⁰ BASE COURSE 210° SPEED 15. 0900 USS ORISKANY COMMENCED DAILY FLIGHT OPERATIONS ^{LOW}

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LTJG USN

12-17 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 170° R RANGE 2000 YARDS ^{LOW} FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) 1615 CONDUCTED STEERING DRILL AFTER STEERING HAS STEERING CONTROL 1635 SECURED

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 789368
AUTHORITY
BY 20 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE 00 824

DATE WEDNESDAY 12 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

(12-17 CONT'D) FROM STEERING DRILL. BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL

J.A. Thompson
JA MARYMONT LT. USN

17-22 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1803 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS 1830 SECURED
FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS PROCEEDED TO REGAIN STATION 1PG FOR FLIGHT
OPERATIONS.

F. R. Clements
F. R. CLEMENTS LTSA USN

22-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2210 DIRECTED BY DTC TO PROCEED
INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING
DISTANCE. COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS
SPEEDS TO REMAIN ASTERN OF USS DRISKANY AT 4000 YDS.
2250 HELD STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL. 2257
SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL.

Wayne Hatch
W. E. HATCH, LT USNR

EXAMINED: [Signature]
R.J. ART LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NA 89368
 AUTHORITY
 BY 23 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE (DD-624) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE THURSDAY 13 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>15°39'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>110°03'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>15°39'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>109°54'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>15°33'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>109°59'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

cut ~~00-04~~ STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASILONE WHILE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF77, OPORD ~~307~~³²⁰ 4R. SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS ~~HT~~ AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. SOPA AND OTC IS CTF77.4 EMBARKED ON USS ORISKANY. THIS SHIP HAS BEEN DIRECTED TO REMAIN ASTERN OF THE USS ORISKANY, WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING RANGE WHILE EXERCISING INDEPENDENTLY. BASE COURSE IS $\phi 20^{\circ}T$, BASE SPEED IS 10 KTS. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO REMAIN WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING DISTANCE ASTERN OF THE USS ORISKANY.

Wayne Watch
 WAYNE WATCH LT USNR

~~03-07~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE MANEUVERING INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING DISTANCE FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA34)

JA. Marymont
 J A MARYMONT LT USN

~~07-12~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. $\phi 82\phi$ TOOK STATION 1 PG 170°R AND 2000 YDS FROM GUIDE USS ORISKANY WHO IS PREPARING FOR FLIGHT OPERATIONS STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

cut ~~12-17~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1435 STATIONED THE HIFR DETAIL C/C $\phi 240$ C/S 12 KTS 1515 SECURE THE HIFR DETAIL C/C $\phi 2\phi$ C/S 2 KTS. MANEUVERING TO REGAIN PLANE GUARD STATION 1600 ON STATION & BASE COURSE 21ϕ BASE SPEED 21

Wayne Watch
 WAYNE WATCH LT USNR

~~17-22~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1826 STATIONED THE HIFR DETAIL 1832 SECURED HIFR DETAIL HAVING RETRIEVED WIGGINS FUEL HOSE FROM HELO 1856 CONDUCTED STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL AFTER STEERING HAS CONTROL 1902 SECURED FROM STEERING

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 84368
AUTHORITY
BY 29 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824

DATE THURSDAY 13 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

(17-22 CONT'D) DRILL. BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL

J. A. Marmont
J. A. MARMONT LT. USN

22-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2300 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT
DETAIL COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR REFUELING FROM USS KANSAS CITY (AOB-3)
2315 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ASTERN USS KANSAS CITY, 2330 ON
STATION; REPLENISHMENT COURSE 015° T. SPEED 12 KTS. 2352 COMMENCED
APPROACH. 2357 ON STATION ALONGSIDE STARBOARD SIDE OF USS KANSAS
CITY.

F. R. Clements
F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED:

R. J. Art
R. J. ART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY
 BY 23 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE FRIDAY 14 July 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>16°53.5'N</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>
λ <u>109°38.5'E</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>16°09.5'N</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>
λ <u>110°26'E</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>15°59'N</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>
λ <u>110°37.5'E</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

06-03 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASILONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPORD ³²⁰ ~~302~~ YR. THIS SHIP IS REFUELING FROM USS KANSAS CITY (AOR-3) REPLENISHMENT COURSE 015°T SPEED 12 KTS. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS. OTC AND SOPA IS CTG 77.4 EMBARKED IN USS ORISKANY. 0649 REFUELING COMPLETED 0658 ALL LINES ARE CLEAR. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STARBOARD SIDE OF USS KANSAS CITY 0612 CLEAR OF USS KANSAS CITY. 0606 SECURED SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. MANEUVERING TO TAKE LIFEGUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF USS KANSAS CITY. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION.

F.R. Clements

F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

03-07 MANEUVERING AS BEFORE. 0520 USS ORISKANY HAS COMPLETED REPLENISHMENT WITH USS KANSAS CITY. MANEUVERING INDEPENDANTLY WITHIN VISUAL RANGE OF USS ORISKANY. BASE COURSE 280° SPEED 12 KNOTS. 0615 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0627 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL.

Wayne Hatched

WAYNE HATCHED LTUSN

07-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0905 TOOK STATION 170°R RANGE 2000 YARDS WHILE ORISKANY CONDUCTS FLIGHT OPERATIONS 1025 DIRECTED BY OTC TO TAKE STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA34) MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION

J.A. Marvick

JAMARVICK LT-USN

12-17 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 4000 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE, USS ORISKANY.

F.R. Clements

F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

17-22 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STATION IS 4000 YARDS ASTERN USS ORISKANY BASE COURSE 275°T SPEED 24 KNOTS. 1945 CAME TO BASE COURSE 310°T

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 589368
AUTHORITY
BY 20 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE 00824

DATE FRIDAY 14 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

SPEED 24 KNOTS. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY.

Wayne Hatch
WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

22-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34)

J.A. Marymont
J.A. MARYMONT LT. USN

EXAMINED: *RJ Art*
RJ ART LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY: NARA DATE: 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE PD 824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SATURDAY 15 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>18°23'0</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>107°23'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>18°18'0</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>107°14'E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>18°20'0</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>107°46'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-03 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) AND USS BASILONE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPORD ~~362~~³²⁰ YR. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION B2. WHEN ON STATION GUIDE ⁹⁰⁰ BEARS 000°R RANGE 4000 YARDS. FORMATION COURSE VARIOUS SPEED VARIOUS. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) IN USS ORISKANY. GUIDE IS USS ORISKANY. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEED WHILE MAINTAINING STATION.

J.C. Thompson
 J.A. MARYMONT LT. USN

03-07 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

04-07-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0710 TOOK STATION 170°R 2000 YDS FROM USS ORISKANY FOR PLANE GUARD DUTIES. BASE COURSE 125° SPEED 24 0928 CBC 045 1027 CBC 350° SPEED 19 1111 CBC 180 1130 CBS 20KTS CBC 183

Wayne Hall
 WAYNE HALL LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 1230 FLIGHT QUARTERS 1256 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS HAVING TRANSFERRED ENS. MOSCYNski TO THE HELO FOR FURTHER TRANSFER TO THE ORISKANY TRANSFERRED THREE SHIPS FORCE PERSONNEL TO THIS SHIP 1345 CONDUCTED STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL AFTER STEERING HAS CONTROL 1500 SECURED FROM STEERING DRILL BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL 1600 DIRECTED BY OTC TO TAKE STATION ASTERN OF THE GUIDE, USS ORISKANY AT A RANGE OF 4000 YARD. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEED TO MAINTAIN STATION

J.C. Thompson
 J.A. MARYMONT LT. USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 89368
AUTHORITY
BY 23 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824

DATE SATURDAY 15 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 4,000 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE USS ORISKANY.
1825 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1830 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS.
MANEUVERING TO REGAIN STATION.

F. R. Clements

F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 4,000 YARDS ASTERN OF GUIDE USS ORISKANY.
2130 CBC 140° 2300 CBC 320

Wayne Watch

WAYNE WATCH LTJG USN

EXAMINED:

RJ Hart

RJ HART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY
 BY 23 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SUNDAY 16 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>18°14'N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>107°40'E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>17°57'N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>107°52'E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>19°00'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>107°20'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) AND USS BASILONE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPORD ~~302~~³²⁰-YR. THIS SHIP IS ACTING INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALLING RANGE OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34). FORMATION COURSE 350°T SPEED 10 KNOTS. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) IN USS ORISKANY. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0338 C/B/C 310°T

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT. USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MANEUVERING INDEPENDENTLY TO REMAIN WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALLING RANGE OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY. 0515 BASE COURSE 160°T.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE REMAINING 180°R, 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY. 0802 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 0832 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. MMEN NEWLAND DEPARTED ON EMERGENCY LEAVE. 1038 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. RECEIVED TWO MARINES TAD. 1055 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1145 TOOK PLANE GUARD STATION 170°R RANGE 2000 YDS FROM USS ORISKANY CVA34 BASE COURSE 210 BASE SPEED 10

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 170°R RANGE 2000 YARDS

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT. USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1813 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR REFUELING WITH USS CAMDEN (AOE-2) 1815 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ASTERN OF USS CAMDEN. 1830 ON STATION REPLENISHMENT COURSE 345°T SPEED 12 KTS 1840 COMMENCED APPROACH

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NAID 789368
AUTHORITY
BY L. J. NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824

DATE SUNDAY 16 JULY 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

1848 ON STATION ALONGSIDE STARBOARD SIDE OF USS CAMDEN 1850 FIRST LINE IS ACROSS. 1903 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL 1935 FUELING COMPLETED 1957 ALL LINES ARE CLEAR. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STARBOARD SIDE OF USS CAMDEN. 1959 CLEAR OF USS CAMDEN. SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL.

F. R. Clements

F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

20-24 BASE COURSE IS 180°T, BASE SPEED IS 10 KNOTS. ^{WJM} MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY. 2142 BASE COURSE 180°T, SPEED 10 KNOTS.

Wayne Hatch

WAYNE HATCH LT USN

EXAMINED:

R. J. Art
ROJ ART

1 CDR,

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPER 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE MONDAY 17 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>17°56'N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>107°02'E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>18°15'N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>107°38'E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>19°28'N</u>	BY <u>4.4</u>	
λ <u>107°01'E</u>	BY <u>4.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~08-08~~ STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) AND USS BASILONE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF NORTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPORD 320-YR. THIS SHIP IS ACTING INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALLING RANGE OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34). SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) IN USS ORISKANY. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. FORMATION COURSE VARIOUS SPEED VARIOUS. ~~0808~~ CONDUCTED STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL. AFTER STEERING HAS CONTROL OF STEERING. ~~0128~~ SECURED FROM STEERING DRILL. BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT-USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MANEUVERING INDEPENDENTLY ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MANEUVERING INDEPENDENTLY ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY. 1138 TOOK PLANE GUARD STATION 17°R 2000 FROM ORISKANY. BASE COURSE 170° BASE SPEED 18 KTS

Wittne Hatch
 WITNE HATCH CTUSNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION ON THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) 1428 CONDUCTED STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL. AFTER STEERING HAS STEERING CONTROL 1551 SECURED FROM STEERING DRILL. BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL.

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT-USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 89368
AUTHORITY
BY J NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824

DATE MONDAY 17 JULY 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 1PG. 1805 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS 1810 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS.

F.R. Clements

F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 170°R, 2000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS DRISKANY.

Wayne Hatch

WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

EXAMINED

RJ Hart
RJ HART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE TUESDAY 18
MONDAY 17 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>18°42'N</u>	BY <u>14</u>	
<u>λ 107°40'E</u>	BY <u>14</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>18°40'N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
<u>λ 107°45.5E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>19°23.4N</u>	BY <u>14</u>	
<u>λ 107°29E</u>	BY <u>14</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF
USS ORISKANY (CVA 34) AND USS BASILONE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS
OFF THE COAST OF NORTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF
77 OPOD 320-YR. THIS SHIP IS IN RESCUE DESTROYER STATION
BEARING 170°R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY
SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER USS ORISKANY IN THE
ORISKANY. FORMATION COURSE VARIOUS FORMATION SPEED VARIOUS WHILE
CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS
III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP
SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS.
0300 DIRECTED BY OTC TO EXERCISE INDEPENDENTLY WHILE
REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALLING RANGE

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT- USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0520 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. AFTER
STEERING HAS CONTROL 0540 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. BRIDGE
HAS STEERING CONTROL.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0750 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 0807 SECURED
FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1130 TOOK STATION 170°R, 2000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE
GUIDE USS. ORISKANY. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO REMAIN
ON STATION.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1342 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1400 SECURED
FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
TO REMAIN ON STATION. 170°R AT 2000 YDS FROM USS ORISKANY

J.A. Marymont
 J. A. MARYMONT, LT USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
TO MAINTAIN STATION 1PG

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NAID 89368
AUTHORITY
BY 23 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824

DATE TUESDAY 18 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1810 CBC 210 CBS 26 KTS
1845 CBC 070 CBS 20 KTS 1913 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS.
1932 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS
COURSES AND SPEEDS TO REGAIN STATION.

Wayne Hatch
WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT
VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 170°R RANGE 4000 YARDS.
2105 CONDUCTED STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL AFTER STEERING
HAS STEERING CONTROL 2127 SECURED FROM STEERING DRILL. BRIDGE
HAS STEERING CONTROL

J.A. Marymont
J.A. MARYMONT LT. USN

EXAMINED *[Signature]*
RT ART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE WEDNESDAY 19 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	LEGEND:
0800			1200			2000			1-CELESTIAL
L <u>18°47'N</u>		BY <u>4</u>	L <u>19°05'N</u>		BY <u>4</u>	L <u>19°03.5N</u>		BY <u>4,4</u>	2-ELECTRONIC
λ <u>107°38.5E</u>		BY <u>4</u>	λ <u>107°43'E</u>		BY <u>4</u>	λ <u>107°21'E</u>		BY <u>4,4</u>	3-VISUAL
									4-D. R.

REMARKS

06-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASILONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF NORTH VIETNAM, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPORD 320-YR. THIS SHIP IS IN RESQUE DESTROYER STATION BEARING 170° R RANGE 2000 YDS FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY. SOPA AND OTC IS CTC 77.4 EMBARKED IN USS ORISKANY. FORMATION COURSE VARIOUS FORMATION SPEED VARIOUS WHILE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS. THE SHIP IS CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NAVIGATIONAL RUNNING LIGHTS. 0215 DIRECTED BY OTC TO EXERCISE INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALLING RANGE 0300 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0325 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE REMAINING 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY. 0632 SHIFTED CONTROL TO AFT STEERING. STEERING COURSE 275°. 0650 SHIFTED CONTROL TO THE BRIDGE.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN.

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34)

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. TOOK STATION 1PG BEARING 170° R 2000 YDS RANGE FROM GUIDE USS ORISKANY. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 1400 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA. EXERCISED REPAIR PARTIES AT BASIC DAMAGE CONTROL EXERCISES. 1530 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1533 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

16-20 MANEUVERING AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS ^{WJM} COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 170° R, 2000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY. 1920 TOOK STATION 2000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NA 84368
 AUTHORITY
 BY 29 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824

DATE WEDNESDAY 19 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

BASE COURSE $\phi 9\phi$ SPEED 1ϕ

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION ASTERN OF THE GUIDE. USS ORISKANY RANGE 2000 YARDS. 2020 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR REFUELING AND REPLENISHING FROM USS CAMDEN (AOE-2) 2031 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ASTERN USS CAMDEN (AOE-2). REPLENISHMENT COURSE 155°T SPEED 12. 2111 COMMENCED APPROACH, ENS. BAKER CONNING 2117 ON STATION ALONGSIDE STARBOARD SIDE OF CAMDEN 2119 FIRST LINE OVER 2125 RECEIVED FUEL HOSE 2126 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL 2128 HIGH LINE RIGGED AMINSHIPS 2129 FRESH WATER HOSE RECEIVED 2130 COMMENCED RECEIVING WATER 2218 SECURED PUMPING FRESH WATER AFT 2223 SECURED PUMPING FUEL AFT 2231 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR MANEUVERING TO CLEAR STARBOARD SIDE OF CAMDEN 2236 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION BEARING 180°R RANGE 1000 YARDS FROM FORMATION WHILE USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) REPLENISHES FROM USS CAMDEN (AOE-2) 2321 ORDERED TO TAKE STATION ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) FORMATION COURSE VARIOUS FORMATION SPEED VARIOUS. 2324 ORISKANY BROKE AWAY FROM CAMDEN.

J.A. Marymont
 JA MARYMONT LT-USN

EXAMINED: *R. J. Art*
 R. J. ART LCDR.

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NAV 789368
 AUTHORITY
 BY L3 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPER 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION - 8H DATE THURSDAY 20 July 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>16° 12.5N</u>	BY <u>24</u>	
λ <u>109° 49.5E</u>	BY <u>24</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>16° 10.5'N</u>	BY <u>24</u>	
λ <u>109° 32.5E</u>	BY <u>24</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>15° 07.9N</u>	BY <u>44</u>	
λ <u>109° 55.6E</u>	BY <u>44</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASILONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF NORTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPORD 320-YR. THE SHIP IS IN STATION 82 4000 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE USS ORISKANY. FORMATION COURSE 140°T FORMATION SPEED 24 KTS SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.4 EMBARKED IN USS ORISKANY. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NAVIGATION RUNNING LIGHTS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 0215 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0225 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

04-08 MANEUVERING AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 4400 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34). 0815 ASSUMED STATION 170°R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE ORISKANY. 1015 FLIGHT QUARTERS 1030 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS HAVING TRANSFERRED ONE PERSON TO THIS UNIT. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION BEARING 170°R 2000 YARDS FROM THE ORISKANY

J. A. Harwood
 J. A. HARWOOD LT-USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 170°R, 2000 YDS FROM GUIDE USS ORISKANY. 1400 EXERCISED CONDITION II PORT SECTION. 1528 SECURED CONDITION II PORT SECTION.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 170°R, 2000 YARDS FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY. 1558 FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1615 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1622 FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1650 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS.

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 589368
AUTHORITY
BY 20 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPER 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE (DD824)

DATE THURSDAY 20 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 (CONTINUED)

Wayne Hatch
WAYNE HATCH LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES
AND SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 2230 MANEUVERING ON
VARIOUS COURSES TO TAKE LEFT GUARD STATION

J.A. Marymont
J.A. MARYMONT
LT USN

EXAMINED
R.J. Art. LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY BY 23 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION <8H DATE FRIDAY 21 July 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>15°22'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>110°00'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>15°10'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>110°26'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>15°04.5'N</u>	BY <u>1.4</u>	
λ <u>116°06.1'E</u>	BY <u>1.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS-BASILONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPORD 320-YR. THIS SHIP IS IN LIFE GUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY WHILE ORISKANY IS REPLENISHING FROM USS MARS (AFS-1). REPLENISHMENT COURSE 165°T SPEED 12 KTS. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.4 EMBARKED IN USS ORISKANY. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NAVIGATIONAL RUNNING LIGHTS. 0100 USS ORISKANY COMPLETED REPLENISHMENT. THIS SHIP DIRECTED TO MANEUVER INDEPENDENTLY WHILE MAINTAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING RANGE. 0237 FIELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0247 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

04-08 MANEUVERING AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA-34). 0850 TOOK RESCUE DESTROYER STATION BEARING 170°R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE ORISKANY. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION WHILE CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 0952 CONDUCTED STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. AFTER STEERING HAS STEERING CONTROL 1014 SECURED FROM STEERING DRILL. BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL

J. A. Marymont
 J. A. MARYMONT LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 1400 EXERCISED CONDITION II STBD SECTION. 1530 SECURED CONDITION II STBD SECTION.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. 1620 FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1630 SECURED FLIGHT

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 89368
AUTHORITY
BY L3 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE 00824

DATE FRIDAY 21 JULY 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

QUARTERS. 1945 TOWER STATION 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE
USS ORISKANY.

Wayne Hatch
WAYNE HATCH LT. USN.

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE ACTING INDEPENDENTLY WHILE
REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALLING RANGE OF THE GUIDE
USS ORISKANY (CVA 34)

J.A. Marymont
J.A. MARYMONT LT-USN

EXAMINED:

R.J. Art
R.J. ART. LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 NA 84368
 AUTHORITY
 BY L. J. NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SATURDAY 22 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>15° 17.5' N</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>
λ <u>116° 08' E</u>		BY <u>1.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>15° 22' N</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>
λ <u>116° 03' E</u>		BY <u>2.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>15° 25' N</u>		BY <u>1</u>
λ <u>109° 56' E</u>		BY <u>1</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF
 USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASILONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING FLIGHT
 OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF
 77 OPORD 320-YR. THIS SHIP IS MANEUVERING INDEPENDENTLY WHILE
 REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING DISTANCE FROM USS ORISKANY. SOPA
 AND OTC IS CTG 77.4 EMBARKED IN USS ORISKANY. THE SHIP IS IN
 CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP
 IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NAVIGATIONAL RUNNING LIGHTS. Ø31
 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. Ø54 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY DRILL
 Ø238 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. Ø3#1 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY
 DRILL

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

Ø4-Ø8- UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
 WHILE STEAMING INDEPENDANTLY REMAINING 4000 YARDS ASTERN OF THE USS
 ORISKANY. Ø6ØØ TOOK STATION 17Ø°R, 20ØØ YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE
 USS ORISKANY.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

Ø8-12 - UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES
 AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 20ØØ YARDS ASTERN
 OF USS ORISKANY. 17Ø° R

J. A. Marymont
 J. A. MARYMONT
 LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO
 MAINTAIN STATION. 1515 FLIGHT QUARTERS 1521 SECURED FROM FLIGHT
 QUARTERS.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO
 MAINTAIN STATION, 17Ø° R, 20ØØ YARDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY. 191Ø
 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEED TO LIFE GUARD STATION
 1000 YDS ASTERN OF THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY. (CVA-34)

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 84368
AUTHORITY
BY 29 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824

DATE SATURDAY 22 JULY 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 (CONTINUED)

JG. Maymont
JR MAYMONT, LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
WHILE MAINTAINING STATION 2000 YDS ASTERN OF GUIDE USS ORISKANY
2000 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. COMMENCED PREPARATIONS
FOR REFUELING FROM USS CAMDEN (AOE-2) 2002 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION
ASTERN USS CAMDEN. 2008 ON STATION REPLENISHMENT COURSE OIS T SPEED
12 KTS. 2018 COMMENCED APPROACH 2028 ON STATION ALONG SIDE STARBOARD
SIDE OF CAMDEN 2031 FIRST LINE OVER 2041 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL
2118 FUELING COMPLETED. 2123 ALL LINES ARE CLEAR. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR
STARBOARD SIDE OF USS CAMDEN. 2125 CLEAR OF CAMDEN. 2130 SECURED
FROM SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. MANEUVERING TO TAKE LIFEGUARD
STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN OF USS ORISKANY. 2140 TOOK LIFEGUARD STATION
2236 MAN OVERBOARD FROM USS ORISKANY. THIS SHIP IS MANEUVERING TO TAKE
POSITION FOR RECOVERY 2245 MAN RECOVERED BY HELICOPTER. 2250 STEERING
VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO PLACE BOAT IN WATER AND RECOVER
ALL LIGHTS.

F.R. Clements
F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED:
R. J. Art
R. J. ART. LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPER 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASIKONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SUNDAY 23 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>11°00.5'N</u>	BY <u>1.4</u>	
λ <u>109°30.5'E</u>	BY <u>1.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>11°08.8'N</u>	BY <u>1</u>	
λ <u>109°21.6'E</u>	BY <u>1</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>11°40.5'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>109°08.5'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 77.4 COMPOSED OF USS ORISKANY (CVA-34) AND USS BASIKONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING FLIGHT OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTF 77 OPRD 320-YR. THIS SHIP IS MANEUVERING INDEPENDENTLY WHILE REMAINING WITHIN VISUAL SIGNALING DISTANCE FROM USS ORISKANY. SOPA AND OTC IS CTG 77.4 EMBARKED IN USS ORISKANY. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NAVIGATIONAL RUNNING LIGHTS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE TAKING STATION BEARING 178°R, 2000 YARDS FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE TAKING STATION BEARING 170°R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE GUIDE USS ORISKANY (CVA 34). 0420 TOOK STATION 176°R RANGE 2000 YARDS FROM THE ORISKANY. 0433 DIRECTED TO PROCEED AS PREVIOUSLY DIRECTED BY OTC CTG 77.4. CTG 70.8 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF THIS UNIT. CTG 70.8 IS EMBARKED IN USS PROVIDENCE (CLG) THIS UNIT ENROUTE TO RENDEZVOUS WITH TASK UNIT 70.8.2 BASE COURSE 145°T BASE SPEED 15 KNOTS. 0618 C/C 130°T 0632 C/C 300°T 0642 SET FLIGHT QUARTERS 0642 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS HAVING EMBARKED SK3 JOHNSON F C/C 130°T 0647 C/S 14 KNOTS 0728 C/S 18 KNOTS 0730 C/C 187°T

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT. USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1005 C/S 15 KTS 1120 C/S 10 KTS 1135 C/C 282°T 1145 C/S 20 KTS.

Robert E. Wilson
 ROBERT E. WILSON LTJG USNR

12-06 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1530 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION X-RAY, WHILE AWAITING GUNFIRE SUPPORT ASSIGNMENT.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LTUSNR

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION X-RAY 1917 DIRECTED BY OTC TO TAKE STATION JULIETT. STEERING COURSE 215°T TO TAKE STATION

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 789368
AUTHORITY
BY 20 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE 00824

DATE SUNDAY 23 JULY 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

16-20 CONT'D

J.A. Marymont
J A MARYMONT LT- USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2030 TOOK STATION JULIETT. BASE SPEED
5 KTS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES TO MAINTAIN STATION.

F.R. Clements
F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED

R.T. Hart
R. T. HART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASKONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -84 DATE MONDAY 24 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA. TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>14° 41.5' N</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>
λ <u>109° 11.2 E</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>14° 41' N</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>
λ <u>109° 09' E</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>14° 28' N</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>
λ <u>109° 09' E</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-08 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK GROUP 70.8.2 COMPOSED OF USS PROVIDENCE (CLG-6), USS BERKELEY (DDG-15), USS GLENNON (DD-840), USS SAMPLE (DE-1084), USS ^{WJM} KEY KEYES (DD-787), USS STRAUSS (DDG-16), USS DAVIS (DD-937), AND USS EDWARDS (DD 950) CONDUCTING NAVAL GUN FIRE SUPPORT OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN MILITARY REGION II. IN ACCORDANCE WITH ^{CS} ~~OP~~ ^{OP} 70.8 ^{LOS} ^{DTG 181800Z JULY 72} THIS SHIP IS IN STATION JULIETT, N.G.S. ^{WJM}
 SOPA AND OTC IS COM CRUDESFLOT II EMBARKED IN USS PROVIDENCE. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED, STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE REMAINING ON STATION.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

08-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE REMAINING IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO STATION JULIETT

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT. USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION JULIETT. 0800 SET CONDITION OF READINESS II STARBOARD SECTION. SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA MAIN DECK AND BELOW.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

12-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION JULIETT. 1727 TOOK STATION DELTA.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

18-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION DELTA. 2313 COMMENCED FIRE 2 ROUNDS 2314 CEASE FIRE, 2324 COMMENCE FIRE 2 ROUNDS 2325 CEASE FIRE AMMUNITION EXPENDED 2 ROUNDS HIGH CAPACITY 2 ROUNDS HCVT. OF 5 IN/38 CAL PROJECTILES AND 4 ADS SPDF POWDER WITH NO CASUALTIES.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED *R. J. Art*
 R. J. ART LCDR. U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/19

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BAYLONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -84 DATE TUESDAY 25 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>14° 28' N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>109° 09' E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>14° 27' N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>109° 09' E</u>	BY <u>3.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>14° 28' N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>109° 09' E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~06-06~~ STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK ^{GROUP} 70.8.2 COMPOSED OF USS PROVIDENCE (CG-6), USS BERKELEY (DDG-15), USS GLENNON (DD-840), USS SAMPLE (DE-1084), USS KYES (DD-787), USS STRAUSS (DDG-16), USS DAVIS (DD-937), AND USS EDWARDS (DD-950). CONDUCTING NAVAL GUN FIRE SUPPORT OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN MILITARY REGION II IN ACCORDANCE WITH ~~CG~~ ^{OTC} 70.8.2 ^{LOSS OF OTC 18 JUL 72 THIS} THIS SHIP IS IN STATION DELTA, N.G.F.S. SOPA AND OTC IS COM CRUDES FLOT ~~II~~ ^{II} EMBARKED IN USS PROVIDENCE. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS II AND MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA IS SET MAIN DECK AND BELOW WITH MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET ABOVE THE MAIN DECK. THE SHIP IS PARKENED. 0205 COMMENCED FIRE 2 ROUNDS 0206 CEASE FIRE. 0210 COMMENCED FIRE 2 ROUNDS 0211 CEASE FIRE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED 2 ROUNDS HIGH CAPACITY 2 ROUNDS HEAVY. 0401 COMMENCED FIRE 2 ROUNDS. 0402 CEASE FIRE. 0409 COMMENCED FIRE 2 ROUNDS. 0411 CEASE FIRE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 2 ROUNDS HIGH CAPACITY 2 ROUNDS HEAVY. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE REMAINING ON STATION. EXPENDED 16 RDS OF 5IN/38 CAL PROJECTILES AND 16 RDS SPDF POWDER WITH NO CASUALTIES

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT USN

06-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION DELTA.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

12-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION DELTA.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT USN

18-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION DELTA. 2306 COMMENCE FIRE 2359 CEASE FIRE AMMUNITION EXPENDED 10 ROUNDS HIGH CAPACITY SPDF POWDER WITH NO CASUALTIES

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED
[Signature]
 R. J. ART. LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY: NND 89368
 BY: [Signature] NARA DATE: 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE WEDNESDAY 26 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>11°30'N</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>
<u>λ 109°29'E</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>15°27'N</u>	BY	<u>3.4</u>
<u>λ 109°21.5E</u>	BY	<u>3.4</u>

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>17°17.5'N</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>
<u>λ 107°57'E</u>	BY	<u>2.4</u>

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~08-08~~ STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 70.8.2 COMPOSED OF USS PROVIDENCE (CG-6), USS BERKELEY (DDG-15), USS GRENNON (DD-840), USS SAMPLE (DE-1084), USS RYES (DD-787), USS STRAUSS (DDG-16), USS DAVIS (DD-937), USS EDWARDS (DD-950) AND USS BASILONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING NAVAL GUN FIRE SUPPORT OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN MILITARY REGION II IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTO 70.8.2 L OI DTG 181800 JULY 72. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION DELTA, N.G.F.S. SOPA AND OTC IS COMCRUDES FLOT 11 EMBARKED IN USS PROVIDENCE. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS II AND MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA IS SET MAIN DECK AND BELOW WITH MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET ABOVE THE MAIN DECK. THE SHIP IS DARKENED. ~~0808~~ COMMENCED FIRE. ~~0805~~ CEASE FIRE. ~~0830~~ COMMENCED FIRE. ~~0147~~ CEASE FIRE. ~~0145~~ COMMENCED FIRE. ~~0314~~ CEASE FIRE. ~~0350~~ COMMENCED FIRE. ~~0448~~ CEASE FIRE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED 166 ROUNDS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE REMAINING ON STATION. EXPENDED 166 RDS 5.1N/38 CAL PROJECTILES AND 166RDS SPDF POWDER WITH NO CASUALTIES

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

06-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0604~~ DETACHED FROM TASK UNIT 70.8.2. PROCEEDING TO SEA FOR REFUELING AND REPLENISHMENT. ~~0720~~ SET SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. ~~0730~~ ON STATION ASTERN OF USS MANATEE (AO-58) REPLENISHMENT COURSE 350°T SPEED 10 KTS ~~0748~~ ON STATION ALONGSIDE I STARBOARD SIDE USS MANATEE. ~~0759~~ COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. ~~0837~~ FUELING COMPLETED. ~~0843~~ ALL LINES CLEAR. ~~0845~~ CLEAR OF USS MANATEE. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ASTERN OF USS NITRO (AE-23) ~~0907~~ ON STATION REPLENISHMENT COURSE 350°T SPEED 12 KTS. ~~0911~~ COMMENCED APPROACH. ~~0915~~ ON STATION ALONGSIDE STARBOARD SIDE USS NITRO. ~~0933~~ COMMENCED TAKING ON POWDER AND PROJECTILES. ~~1035~~ SECURED LOADING POWDER AND PROJECTILES. ~~1044~~ ALL LINES CLEAR. ~~1046~~ CLEAR OF USS NITRO. BASE COURSE 355°T BASE SPEED 21 KTS WHILE PROCEEDING TO RENDEZVOUS WITH TASK UNIT 70.8.9 IN VICINITY OF POINT ANGELA 16°-47'N 107°-24°E

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG. USN

12-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1200~~ SET CONDITION II MODIFIED. ~~1220~~ CONDUCTED STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. ~~1237~~ BRIDGE HAS CONTROL. PORT MOTOR PORT CABLE. ~~1320~~ C/C 312°T. ~~1425~~ C/C 330°T S/E 24 KNOTS. ~~1536~~ C/C 335°T. ~~1630~~ C/C 335. ~~1700~~ C/C 000°T. ~~1727~~ SET FLIGHT QUARTERS. ~~1800~~ SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. BASE COURSE 255°T, SPEED 15 KNOTS.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NAVPERS 89368
AUTHORITY
BY LS NARA DATE: 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824

DATE WEDNESDAY 26 JULY, 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

18-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1807 C/S 20 KTS 1902 C/C 070°T 1914 C/S
15 KTS. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ASTERN OF USS SURIBACHE (AE-21).
1930 ON STATION REPLENISHMENT COURSE 314°T SPEED 8 KTS 1955 COMMENCED
APPROACH 2008 ON STATION ALONGSIDE STARBOARD SIDE USS SURIBACHE
2009 FIRST LINE ACROSS 2013 TRANSFERRING MAIL 2018 ALL LINES CLEAR
2020 CLEAR OF USS SURIBACHE. C/S 20 KTS C/C 245°T 2048 C/C
218°T 2120 C/C 223°T 2210 C/C 240°T 2230 C/S 10 KTS 2315
C/S 5 KTS 2320 JOINED TASK UNIT 70.8.9. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION
DELTA AT POINT ALLISON.

F.R. Clements
F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED
[Signature]
RT/ART LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASKONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE THURSDAY 27 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>16° 55.5' N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>107° 15.5' E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>16° 55.5' N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>107° 15.5' E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>16° 51.2' N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>107° 13' E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

06-06 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 70.8.9 COMPOSED OF USS PARK 5 (DD-584), USS TOWERS (DDG-9), USS GLENNON (DD-840) USS MULLINIX (DD-944) USS NEWPORT NEWS (CA-148), USS HOLT (DE-1074), USS PARSONS (DDG-33) AND USS BASKONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING NAVAL GUN FIRE SUPPORT OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN MILITARY REGION I IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTU 70.8.9. DPORD 20-72 DTG 2323 00Z JULY 72. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION DELTA, N.G.F.S. SOPA AND OTC IS COMDESRON 36 EMBARKED IN USS MULLINIX. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS II AND MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA IS SET MAIN DECK AND BELOW WITH MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET ABOVE THE MAIN DECK. THE SHIP IS DARKENED. Ø43Ø SHIFTED CONTROL OF STEERING TO STARBOARD MOTOR, STARBOARD CABLE. Ø5Ø7 COMMENCED FIRE. Ø537 CEASE FIRE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED 30 ROUNDS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION DELTA. EXPENDED 30 RDS 51M/38 CAL PROJECTILES AND SPDF POWDER WITH NO CASUALTIES

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

06-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. PROCEEDING TO TAKE STATION ROMEO. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION.

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

12-18- UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1155 COMMENCE FIRE 1208 CEASE FIRE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED 34 ROUNDS. 1244 COMMENCE FIRE 1321 CEASE FIRE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED 4Ø ROUNDS. 1445 FLIGHT QUARTERS. 15ØØ SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1725 COMMENCED FIRE. 1752 CEASE FIRE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED 90 ROUNDS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION EXPENDED 164 RDS 51M/38 CAL PROJECTILES AND SPDF POWDER WITH NO CASUALTIES

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

Ø8-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION ROMEO

F. R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED

R. J. Art
 R. J. ART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NARA DATE 3/1/8

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPER 719)

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE FRIDAY 28 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA. TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	LEGEND:
0800			1200			2000			1-CELESTIAL
L 16°55.5N		BY 2.4	L 16°55.5N		BY 2.4	L 16°55.5N		BY 2.4	2-ELECTRONIC
λ 107°15.5E		BY 2.4	λ 107°15.5E		BY 2.4	λ 107°15.5E		BY 2.4	3-VISUAL
									4-D. R.

REMARKS

06-06 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 70.8.9 COMPOSED OF USS PARIS (DD-884), USS TOWERS (DDG-9), USS GLENNON (DD-840), USS MULLINIX (DD-944), USS NEWPORT NEWS (CA-148), USS HOLT (DE-1074), USS RUPERTON (DD-851), AND USS BASILONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING NAVAL GUN FIRE SUPPORT OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN MILITARY REGION I IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTU 70.8.9 OPORD 20-72 DTG 232300Z JULY 72. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION ROMEO, N.G.F.S. SOPA AND OTC IS COMDESRON 36 EMBARKED IN USS MULLINIX. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS II AND MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA IS SET MAIN DECK AND BELOW WITH MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET ABOVE THE MAIN DECK. THE SHIP IS PARKEED. 0145 COMMENCED FIRE. 0422 CEASE FIRE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED 150 ROUNDS. 0457 SHIFTED STEERING CONTROL TO PORT MOTOR, PORT CABLE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION. EXPENDED 150 RDS 5IN/38 CAL PROJECTILES AND SPDF POWDER WITH NO CASUALTIES.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

06-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION ROMEO. 0710 COMMENCE FIRE. 0807 CEASE FIRE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 164 ROUNDS. 5IN/38 CAL PROJECTILES AND SPDF POWDER WITH NO CASUALTIES.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

12-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1323 RECEIVED ONE PERSONEL BY BOAT TRANSFER FROM ^{USS} ~~NEWPORT~~ USS NEWPORT NEWS. LEFT STATION TO PROCEED TO UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT WITH USS HASSAYAMPA (AO-145). 1535 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 1630 MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ASTERN USS HASSAYAMPA. REPLENISHMENT COURSE 310°T, SPEED 10 KNOTS. 1635 ON STATION ALONGSIDE STARBOARD SIDE OF USS HASSAYAMPA. 1636 FIRST LINE OVER. 1655 TRANSFERRED FOUR MARINES AND ONE EMERGENCY LEAVE. RECEIVED ONE PERSONNEL. 1748 RECEIVING FUEL AFT. 1750 COMMENCED VERTREP WITH USS MARS (AFS-1). 1800 CEASE VERTREP WITH USS MARS.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

18-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1825 COMPLETED FUELING. 1830 ALL LINES CLEAR. 1832 CLEAR OF USS HASSAYAMPA. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION ASTERN OF USS SURIBACHI (AE-21) 1900 ON STATION REPLENISHMENT COURSE 125°T SPEED 12 KTS. 1913 COMMENCED APPROACH 1916 ON STATION ALONGSIDE STARBOARD SIDE OF USS SURIBACHI. 1919 FIRST LINE OVER. 1944 COMMENCED RECEIVING

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NAVPERS 784368
AUTHORITY
BY L3 NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824

DATE FRIDAY 28 July 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

POWDER AND PROJECTILES 2058 COMPLETED AMMUNITION REPLENISHMENT 2111
ALL LINES CLEAR 2112 CLEAR OF USS SURIBACHI. 2114 C/C 315°T
C/S 12 KTS. 2115 SECURED SPECIAL SEA AND REPLENISHMENT DETAIL.
2226 C/S 13 KTS. 2300 C/S 15 KTS

F.R. Clements
F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED
[Signature]
RJ ART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY NARA DATE 3/18

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPER 719)

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -84 DATE SATURDAY 29 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 17° 09' N	BY 2.4	
λ 107° 38.5 E	BY 2.4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 19° 56.5 N	BY 2.4	
λ 106° 54' E	BY 2.4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 18° 26' N	BY 2.4	
λ 106° 37' N	BY 2.4	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

06-06 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 70.8.9 COMPOSED OF USS RUPERTUS (DD-851), USS NEWPORT NEWS (CA-145), USS GLENNON (DD-840), USS PARKS (DD-884), USS MULLINIX (DD-944), USS HOYT (DE-1074), USS ROARR (DEG-1073), USS HOLLISTER (DD-778) AND USS BASILONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING NAVAL GUN FIRE SUPPORT OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN MILITARY REGION I IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTU 70.8.9 OPORT 20-72 DTG 232300Z JULY 72. THIS SHIP IS MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION BLACK. SOPA AND OTC IS COMDES RON 36 EMBARKED IN USS MULLINIX. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS II AND MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA IS SET MAIN DECK AND BELOW WITH MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET ABOVE THE MAIN DECK. THE SHIP IS DARKENED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF NAVIGATIONAL RUNNING LIGHTS. 0100 SECURED RUNNING LIGHTS. 0510 ON STATION BLACK. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO REMAIN ON STATION.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

06-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0615 DETACHED FROM TASK UNIT 70.8.9 0630 O/S 8 KTS C/C 080°T 0700 C/C 090°T O/S 15 KTS 0750 C/C 320°T 0815 C/S 20 KTS 0830 RENDEVEOUS WITH TASK UNIT 77.1.2 COMPOSED OF USS TOWERS (DDG-9) AND USS HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7), OTC AND SOPA IS CTU 77.1.2 EMBARKED IN USS TOWERS. BASE COURSE 318°T BASE SPEED 16 KTS. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION 2 OF A DIAMOND FORMATION. GUIDE IS USS TOWERS. WHEN ON STATION GUIDE BEARS 003°T AT 2000 YDS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

12-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1400 MANEUVERING INDEPENDANTLY, REMAINING WITHIN FIVE MILES OF USS TOWERS. 1443. BOAT ALONG SIDE. CAPTAIN AND LT. MARYMONT DEPARTED ~~SHIP~~ ^{USS} SHIP FOR USS TOWERS. 1603. CAPTAIN AND LT. MARYMONT RECEIVED ON BOARD. 1636 BASE COURSE 350°T BASE SPEED 16 KNOTS. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION 3 OF A DIAMOND FORMATION. GUIDE IS USS TOWERS. WHEN ON STATION GUIDE BEARS 305°T AT 3000 YARDS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1820 MANEUVERING INDEPENDANTLY TO TAKE HOLDING STATION 1845 ON STATION. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
NA 84368
AUTHORITY
BY LJA NARA DATE 3/15

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE 00-824

DATE SATURDAY 29 JULY 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

TO MAINTAIN STATION

T.A. Baker

T.A. BAKER ENS. USNR.

24-24. UNDERWAY AS BEFORE MANEUVERING IN HOLDING STATION
AT PRIOR TO CONDUCTING HIGH SPEED GUNNERY SHOOT ON TARGETS
IN NORTH VIETNAM 2055 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS SET MATERIAL
CONDITION ZEBRA 2312 COMMENCED NAVAL GUNFIRE SUPPORT MISSION
2316 CEASED FIRING. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 14 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL.
HIGH CAPACITY PROJECTILES WITH 14 ROUNDS SPDN POWDER WITH NO
CASUALTIES.

J.A. Marymont

J.A. MARYMONT LT-USN

EXAMINED

R.J. ART Lcdr

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY
 BY ZU NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

CONFIDENTIAL

S/N 0106-151-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SUNDAY 30 JULY 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>19°04'N</u>	BY <u>4</u>	
λ <u>106°31.5'E</u>	BY <u>4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>19°12'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>106°33.5'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>19°39'N</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	
λ <u>106°19'E</u>	BY <u>2.4</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 77.1.2 COMPOSED OF
 USS TOWERS (DDG-9), USS HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7) AND USS BASILONE
 (DD-824) CONDUCTING SPECIAL OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF NORTH VIETNAM
 IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTG 77.1 210600Z MAY 72 (LINEBACKER N&F LOI)
 SOPA AND OTC IS CTU 77.1.2 EMBARKED IN USS TOWERS. THE SHIP IS
 IN CONDITION OF READINESS I AND MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA IS SET.
 THE SHIP IS DARKENED. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION THREE OF A DIAMOND
 FORMATION BASE COURSE 045°T SPEED 16 KTS. Ø15Ø TOOK STATION
 THREE IN A LINE ABEARING FORMATION 190°T AND 2500 YDS FROM GUIDE
 USS TOWERS. BASE COURSE 290° BASE SPEED 20 KTS. Ø224 C/S 25 KTS
 0242 C/S 16 KTS Ø246 C/S 12 KTS Ø247 C/C 110°T Ø254 C/S 20 KTS
 0255 C/C 350°T C/S 15 KTS Ø3Ø1 C/C 120°T Ø3Ø7 C/S 20 KTS
 Ø3Ø9 C/C 065°T C/S 25 KTS Ø31Ø C/C Ø9Ø°T Ø33Ø C/S 16 KTS

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

Ø4-Ø8 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. Ø4Ø5 C/C 022°T Ø63Ø C/S 10KTS
 Ø63Ø HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. Ø64Ø SECURED FROM STEERING
 CASUALTY DRILL. Ø645 TOOK ASSIGNED HOLDING STATION. STEERING VARIOUS
 COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

Ø8-12 - UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS
 TO MAINTAIN STATION.

Wayne Hatch
 WAYNE HATCH RT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT
 VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE MAINTAINING STATION

J A MARYMONT LT. USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1830 ASSIGNED STATION THREE OF A LINE ABEARING
 FORMATION 156°T GUIDE IS USS TOWERS. BASE COURSE 330°T BASE SPEED
 18 KTS. 1858 ON STATION GUIDE BEARS 336°T AT 2000 YDS 1915 C/S
 15 KTS

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

TO BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

CONFIDENTIAL

DECLASSIFIED
NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
AUTHORITY BY 23 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPER 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK) **CONFIDENTIAL DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET**
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD-824

DATE SUNDAY 30 JULY 1972
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1830 BASE COURSE 330 SPEED 22 KNOTS.
2025 SET CONDITION OF READINESS I AND SET MATERIAL CONDITION
ZEBRA THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. THIS SHIP IS CONDUCTING SPECIAL OPERATIONS
OFF THE COAST OF NORTH VIETNAM. 2026 C/E 260°T, C/S 15 KTS.
2049 C/E 246°T, C/S 25 KTS. 2103 C/S 16 KTS. 2105 C/E 100°T.
2110 C/S 22 KTS. 2112 C/E 040°T C/S 25 KTS. 2124 C/E 066°T
SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 2125 ^{W/M} C/E 055°T
C/S 13 KTS. 2127 C/E 045°T. 2129 C/S 10 KTS. 2134 C/E 035°T
2131 C/E 040°T. SET CONDITION OF READINESS III. 2135 C/S 15 KTS.
2215 C/E 180°T. 2247 C/E 090°T. 2315 C/E 000°T.

Wayne Hatch
WAYNE HATCH LT. USN

EXAMINED

R.J. Art
R.J. ART LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

TO BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

CONFIDENTIAL

DECLASSIFIED
 AUTHORITY
 BY 20 NARA DATE 3/15

CONFIDENTIAL

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66)
 (Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASKONE DD-824 ZONE DESCRIPTION -SH DATE Monday 31 July 19 72
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 19°54'N	BY 4	
λ 106°46'E	BY 4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 20°02'N	BY 4	
λ 106°39'E	BY 4	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 20°01.5'E	BY 2.4	
λ 106°-51.6'W	BY 2.4	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-08 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH TASK UNIT 77.1.2 COMPOSED OF USS TOWERS (DDG-9), USS HENRY B. WILSON (DDG-7) AND USS BASKONE (DD-824) CONDUCTING SPECIAL OPERATIONS OFF THE COAST OF NORTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CTG 77.1 210600Z MAY 72 (LINEBACKER NGF LOI) SOPA AND OTC IS CTU 77.1.2 EMBARKED IN USS TOWERS. THE SHIP IS IN CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED. THIS SHIP IS IN STATION THREE OF A DIAMOND FORMATION. 0815 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA THROUGHOUT THE SHIP MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING BLOCKING POSITION FOR TOWERS AND WILSON. 0943 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE THROUGHOUT THE SHIP 0944 DETACHED BY CTU 77.1.2 AND ORDERED TO PROCEED AS PREVIOUSLY DIRECTED. THIS SHIP PROCEEDING TO RENDEZVOUS WITH TASK UNIT 77.0.1 BASE COURSE 049°T BASE SPEED 15 KNOTS. 0508 C/S 20KNOTS

J.A. Marymont
 J.A. MARYMONT LT- USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0815 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL 0820 SECURED STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 0830 C/C 045°T 0900 C/C 055°T 0910 C/C 210°T C/S 5 KTS. RENDEZVOUS WITH TASK UNIT 77.0.1 COMPOSED OF USS ENGLAND (DLG-22) AND USS LOCKWOOD (DE-1064). OTC AND SOPA IS CTU 70.0.1 EMBARKED IN USS ENGLAND. 1105 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE MANEUVERING TO GO ALONGSIDE LOCKWOOD. 1124 ALONGSIDE PORT SIDE USS LOCKWOOD. BASE COURSE 180°T SPEED 12 KTS. 1130 CLEAR OF USS LOCKWOOD. PROCEEDING TO STATION SOUTHEAST OF USS ENGLAND RANGE 5500 YDS.

F.R. Clements
 F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 4RN7. GUIDE IS USS ENGLAND. 1450 FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1507 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1526 ON STATION. BASE COURSE 000, SPEED 5 KNOTS. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION.

Wayne Harch
 WAYNE HARCH LT USN

16-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION IN SECTOR 4KN7. 1900 TOOK STATION 4NT7. WHEN ON STATION GUIDE USS ENGLAND (DLG 22) BEARS 080-180°T RANGE 4000 TO 7000 YARDS MANEUVERING

EXAMINED

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

TO BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

CONFIDENTIAL

DECLASSIFIED
NA 84368
AUTHORITY
BY 20 NARA DATE 3/18

NAVPERS 3100/2 (1-66) (BACK)
(Formerly NAVPERS 719)

DECK LOG—REMARKS SHEET

S/N 0106-131-0200

USS BASILONE DD 824

DATE MONDAY 31 JULY 19 72
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS—CONTINUED

(16-20 CONT'D) ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION

J.A. Thompson
JA MARYMONT LT. USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO MAINTAIN STATION 4NT 7. 2225 HELD STEERING CASUALTY DRILL. 2240 SECURED STEERING CASUALTY DRILL.

F. R. Clements
F. R. CLEMENTS LTJG USN

EXAMINED:
R. J. ART IC DR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR